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PROGRAM SCOPE

Licensee is ﬁ,au e repair, testing, replacement firm located in Lorain, Ohio with a client base
throu?h out Ohio and the eastern'states. The licensee takes wipe surveys of client gauges and
performs analysis of the samples to@nsure compliance with regulations. "Additionally, licensee
erforms the installation and shutter_testm? of Berthold gauges in the eastern half of the United
tates as the authorized representative for Berthold. Thé operations consist of two in office
personnel and four field personnel. Licensee performs operations at client facilities primarily
with analysis of wipes performed at the laboratory in Lorain, Ohio.

Performance Observations

The inspector toured the laboratory and work spaces. The inspector interviewed the RSO and
support staff._Licensee appeared knowledgeable in radiation safety and isotope handling
techniques. Package receipt procedures were demonstrated for the inspector as well as'rad
waste handling practices. Independent surveys by the inspector did not detect any abnormal
reading and were within the expected range.
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The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations
of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observatians by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
[:] 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,

non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to
exercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC reqmremeuts and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR=18.11.-

(Violations and Corrective Actions) S

i

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for ltem 4, above.

| hereby state that, within 30 d:ays, the actions described by me 1o the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
correclive actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written respanse to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. ]
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